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14th September 2010

Mr. D. Crowder

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove
Illinois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Dan,

Subject: Class Two Permissive Change on a 100W Base Station Transceiver ( CASTBA9B1)

The purpose of this Class Two Permissive Class exercise is to add Part 80 to the FCC Grant for the TBA9B1 Base
Station Transceiver.

Our client wishes to use Emission Designators 11K0G3E and 16K0G3E with Rule Part 80.
Can you please mark the Grant accordingly with these Emission Designators.
I will upload the files that are required by the FCC, to you, by email.

Upon completion, please invoice us for this work, we will pay by Telegraphic Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

St

Des Fox
Compliance Co ordinator
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